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JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Reqgd. Off. Il Floor, Old Working Woemen Hostel, Behind Nehru Palace,
Office Ph. 0141 — 2744776, 2744562
Website:-www.transport.rajasthan.gov.in. E-mail:jetsl.bus@gmail.com

No. MD/JCTSL 2023-24/D-1901 Date : 11-11-2022
To,

All the Shareholders,
Directors & Others (As perthe list on next page)
NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders/ Members of the
Jaipur City Transport Services Limited will be held as per the schedule below:

Date : 19thdayof December, 2023
Day : Tuesday
Time : 11.00A.M.

Place : Meeting Hall, JCTSL Registered Office situated at 2nd Floor, Old Working Woman
Hostel, near Nehru Place, Tonk Road, Jaipur.

To transact the following business:

TO CONSIDER IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATIONS THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS AS ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS.

As Ordinary Business :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon and to pass following resolution with or without modification as ordinary resoclution.
(AnnexureA)

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the year 2022-23
(i.e., Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date alongwith statements explaining the accounting
policies, Notes on Accounts appended thereto) together with the Board’s Report and Auditor's
Reportthereaon, be and are hereby confirmed and adopted.”

2. Appointment of Auditors

To consider and if thought fit appoint M/s Vaibhav Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Jaipur as Statutory Auditor of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

On behalf of the Board
b il
(BBhavyata SSoni)

(Company Secretry)
JCTSL, Jaipur
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NOTE:

y

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not
less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Balance Sheet, profit and loss account together with statutory auditors report
thereon, the report of Directors to the Shareholders are enclosed.

On behalf of the Board

W
BBhavyata SSoni

(Company Secretary)
JCTSL, Jaipur

Submitted to all the respected Shareholders and Directors of the Company ;-

1. | Shri Ajitabh Sharma Chairman and Managing | Chairmanand Managing Director,
Director JCTSL.
2. | Sho JogaRam Direclor Jaipur Development Commissioner,
Jaipur.
3. | Shri Hridesh Kr. Sharma Director Director, Directorate of Local
Bodies, Govt. of Rajasthan.
4. | Shri Babu Lal Goyal Director Commissioner, Jaipur Municipal
Corporation (Greater), Jaipur.
5. | Shri Laxman Das Independent Director Deputy Commissioner of Police
(Traffic), Jaipur.
6. | Dr. Virender Singh Independent Director Regional Transport Officer, Jaipur.
7. | Smt. Anita Meena Director Executive Director (Traffic).
RSRTC, Jaipur.
8. | Shri Apoorv Joshi Independent Director Joint Secretary, Finance (Expenditure-
3)Government fo Rajasthan.
9. | Jaipur Development Authonty,
through Secretary. Jaipur Development Commissioner, Jaipur,
10.| Jaipur Municipal Corporation
through Commissioner, Jaipur Munieipal Corporation (Greater), Jaipur.
11.| Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation
through ED (Traffic), RSRTC
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Te,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 15th Annual Report on the business and operations of your

Company together with the Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

1.  FINANCIALRESULT

The financial performance of the company is as under:- (Rs. In Lakh)
Particuiars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Total Revenue 12,082.82 6,919.29
Total Expenditure 16,584.60 10,385.47
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax {4,501.78) (3,466.18)
Less:-Exceptional ltems 0.00 (.00
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items & Tax {4,501.78) (3,466.18)
Extraordinary ltems(Revenue Grant includes earlier years) 4.126.92 3000.00
Prior Period ltem (0.25) 32.71
Profit/(Loss) before tax (375.11) (433.47)
Taxes 0.00 0.00
Net Profit after Tax (375.11) (433.47)
Basic and Diluted earning per share M.A, M.A.

Your Directors are committed to take necessary steps forimproving the performance of the Company.

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The Company is cperating:-

1. Standard Front Engine

MNon AC- Bus-lll, Leyland 60 Buses

MNon AC- Bus-IV, Leyland 60 Buses
2. Low Floor AC Bus-lil, Tata 40 Buses
3. MIDI Buses Non AC Bus-IV 30 Buses
4, Front Engine AC BS-IV 10 Buses
& MIDI AC Bus BS VI 30 Buses
6. MIDI NMon AC Bus BS VI 70 Buses

Yourcompany has been continuously making efforts to enhance the operations.
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3.

CAPITALSTRUCTURE

Authorised and Paid up share capital of the company during the financial year 2022-23 remain
unchanged. The Authorised and Paid up Share Capital was Rs. 10,000,00,00/- (Rupees Ten Crores
Only)ason 31stMarch, 2023.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVE

The company has incurred losses during the year. Hence the Board of Directors doesn't recommend
payment of dividend for the yvear under review.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTVENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIE
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.
DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits covered under the provisions of
Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Your company has not accepted any deposits
within the meaning of section 73 of Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits
Rules) 2014,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3)() OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 MATERIAL
CHANGES SINCE THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET

There have not been any malerial changes and commitments affecting financial position of the
company incurred between the end of financial year of the company to which financial statements
relate and date of audit report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTG

Details pertaining to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as required under Section
134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
are as follows:;-

{A) Conservation of Energy

Buses fitted with Engines of BS VI Emission norms have been purchased which are with latest
technology of better fuel efficiency.

(B) Technology Absorption-

Your company constantly strives for latest technology for its processes and also strive to achieve full
technology absorption.

{(a) The regular driver training campaigns are being launched by the bus supplier through their
instructors in these depots of JCTSL.

(b) In order to carry out preventive maintenance timely, the work of maintenance has been PPP
mode so that buses with proper maintenance should only operate.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

There have not been any foreign exchange earnings and outge for the company during the year under
consideration,
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9.

10.

1".

12.

13.

14.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has an adequate internal financial control system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. Processes have been designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal financial controls are
adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes forming part of the Financial Statements.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE CONMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVE

For the year under review. the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no Contracts or arrangements made with related parties under Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Further there were no contracts or arrangements entered with the Company's
Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives which could have had a potential conflict with the
interests of the company.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Risk Management of the Company is overseen by the senior management and directors at
various levels;

1. Business Risk: The board oversees the risks which are inherent in the business pursued by the
company. Theintervention is through business plans, projects and policies.

2. Operational Risk: These are being mitigated by internal policies & procedures.

3. Financial Risk: These risks are addressed on an ongoing basis by internal control systems &
accounts department. Internal Controls are being continuously reviewed for effectiveness by
Statutory Auditors.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THEAUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

i. StatutoryAuditors:

FPursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, your company
has been appointed M/s Jain Vaibhav & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Jaipur (Firm Reqgistration
no.018678C) situated at Plot No. 318, 51, Patrakar Colony, Mansarovar, New Sanganer Road,
Jaipur-302020 (Rajasthan}, as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 15th Annual General Meeting
of the Company subject to ratification by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting.
Therefore, ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the members of the
Company atthe ensuing AGM.

The auditor’s report and the notes to accounts referred there in are self-explanatory and since Auditor's
Report contain qualification, reservation or adverse remarks details given under Auditor's Report.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Secretarial Auditors :

Secretarial Audit as per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable on the company.

CostAuditor:

Pursuant to Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the Cost audit records Maintenance is not applicable onthe Company.

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
(KMP)/EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is not applicable to the company.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

As per MCA notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 government companies are exempt
to form Policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration criteria of qualification and independence
of directors are not required to be given in directors’ report. A statement indicating fermal annual
evaluation made by board for their performance is not required. Hence the infermation may be treated
asNIL.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexurel.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The dates on which the Board of Directors meeatings held during the financial year from 1% April, 2022
to 31" March, 2023 are 3” March, 2022; 9" September, 2022; 20" October, 2022; 11" November, 2022;
25" November, 2022 and 13" February, 2023.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility statement and confirm that:—

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c} The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;
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20.

21.

23.

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

&) The Directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls o be
followed by the company that are adequate and operating effectively.

f)  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company fer ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company’'s policies, the
safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Company during the financial year 2022-23.
MNone of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following members
1. Executive Director (Traffic), RSRTC, Jaipur

2. Deputy Commissioner of Police (Traffic), Jaipur

3. Regional Transport Officer, Jaipur”

Vigil Mechanism provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who
express their concerns. Vigil Mechanism overseen by Audit Committee.

CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company is not covered under the criteria of section 178(1) to fix the criteria regarding
appointment and remuneration of directors through nomination and remuneration commitiee.

Being a Government Company, the appointment and remuneration of senior management of the
company is governed by the rules of service of their parent organization. Being based on the
Government Rules (Center/ State, as the case may be), these Rules grant hardly any scope for
unreasonableness.

SHARES
a) BUYBACKOF SHARES
During the year under review Company has not dealt with buy back proposal.
b) SWEATEQUITY
During the year under review the Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares.
c) BONUSSHARES
During the year under review no Bonus Shares were issued.
d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the year.

Company has not done any buy back of shares during the year under review.
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24.

25.

26.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THEBOARD AND COMMITTEES

As per MCA notification no. G.5.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 government companies are
exempted under Section 134(3)(p) with regard to evaluation of performance of the Board of Directors
and Comimittees of the company.

TRANSFERTOUNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section
125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors express their grateful appreciation for the cooperation and assistance received from
the Government of Rajasthan and their deep appreciation and gratitude towards the company
members for their continuous support and confidence.

Your Directors wish to thank and acknowledge the co-operation and assistance extended by Bankers,
Government authorities/departments, Statutory Auditors and other business associales.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date ; 10/11/2023
PLACE : JAIPUR

Ajitabh Sharma
Chairman and Managing Director
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Form No. MGT-9 Annexure - |

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 317" March, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

| CIN UB0210RJ20085GC025819
Il Registration Date 06/02/2008
Il | Name of the Company JAIFUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED
IV | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Government Company- Limited by Shares
WV | Address of the Registered office and Il Floer, Old Working Women Hostel, Behind
contact details Mehru Palace, Lal Kothi, Tonk Road,
Jaipur 302015, RAJASTHAN
VI | Whether listed company MNo
Wil | Mame, Address and Contact details of MA

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turover of the company are stated:

Sl. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/ |% to total turnover of the
No.| main products / services service company
1 Running of Buses for Transportation 602 100

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of
Shareholdars

Mo. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

Wo. of Shares held at the end of
the year

% Change
during
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

Y% of Total
Sharas

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A, Promoters

1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b} Central Gowl.

¢} State Govl

{through its

Comparations JDA,

JWC , RERTC In the
| _ratio of 40:40:20)

1,400,001, 600, o)

1,400,450, 600,60

1.1}

1,00,00,800. 40

1,010,003, D e

glili}

d} Bodies Cormorate

&) Bank/Fl

{1 Any other

SUB TOTAL : (A)(1)

4,00,00,600.00

1,00,60,000.00)|

1,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00]

100

{2) Foreign

a] MR-Individuals

biCther Individuals

|ciBodies Corp

diBanks/Fl

eldny otter

SUB TOTAL : (A){2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(AN TF+A)2)

1,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.000

100

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDINGS

(1) Institutions

a) Mulual Funds

b}BanksFl

c)Cantral Govt.

d)State Gout.

eiVantura capital Fund

finsurance Companles

giFils

hiForeign Venlure
Cepital Funds

Others

SUB TOTAL (B){1):

o o 2 0, 1 1
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T
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T %

1. WHIEN

{1} aret

& | i /I g,

) Fg TR

) TG TR

(fermeit S, SR,
LR

40:40:20 & IR H
=meas i)

100,002,000

1.00,00.000

100

1,00,00,000

100, 00,000

oo

&) Fmfe g

&) 9,/ vpamd

=) wE A

sgan : (#)(1)

4,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

(2} fesit

| T wfan

) ey

) Frfae Fremg

H) A

=) Y arg

Fgam: (a1)(2)

e T Ta
aiarerfEm
(@r)=(an)(1)+(a1)(2)

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

1,00, 00,000

1,00,00,000

100

g, qféers
ghe gifes

(1) weam

@) T s

) & /o

) g AR

H) 79 TR
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) e g
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(2} Non Institutions - - - - - - = x z
#)Bodies Corporate . - - = -

jindian - - . - - - - - :

iijOverseas

byindividuals - - - = R B = = 5

i} Individual - - - - - -
Shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rg, 1 Lakhs

i) Individual - - - - - -
Shareholders holding
namingl share capital
in excess of Rz, 1 Lakhs

c)Any Other - : - . 5 s . . .
SUB TOTAL (B){2): | - - - - - -

Total Public - - - z p= = & % :
Shareholding

(B) = (Bj(1)+(B}2Z)
C, Bhares held by - - - - - -

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Tatal (A+B+C) | - 10000, 001, RO | 1, 040, D0, 0RD. 0| 1000 - 1,00,00,000.00 11 00, 40,000.008 100

(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

5. | Shareholder's Mame| Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year | % Changal

No. No of Shares| % of total| % of Shares | No of Shares| % of total| % of Shares | in share
shares of| pledged/ shares of | pledgedf holding
the encumbered the encumbered | during
company | to total coimpany | to total shares| the yvear

1 | State Gowt. 1,00,00,000.00 | 100 - 1,00,00,000.00 | 100 - -

ithrough its
Comorations JDA,
JMC |, RSRTC in the
ratio of 40:40:20)
(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding :- -NIL-
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders;- -NIL-
{(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
(v} Shareholding of Directors:- -NIL-

(Shares are held by State Govt. (through its Corporations JDA, JMC |
RSRTC in the ratio of 40:40:20)

V. INDEBTEDNESS -NIL-
(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment)

o 2 0, 1 1
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00 aa

1,00,00,000}
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. | % e TR

o & mvey F ajer e
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Sl
ST

T &
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1,00,00,000

100

0.00

1,00,00,000

100

0.00

0.00
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. in lakh)
5. No.| Mame of Director/KMP Designation Remuneration
1 Shri Rajendra Kishan Managing Director 8.88
(01.04.2022-04.07.2022)
2 Shrl Ajitakh Sharma Chalrman and hManaging 21.02
(01.09.2022-31.03.2023) Director
3 Shri Munna Lal Todiwal Chief Financial Officer 16.77
4 Ms. Bbhavyata Ssoni Company Secretary 480
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:- NIL-

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date : 10/11/2023
PLACE : JAIPUR

Ajitabh Sharma
Chairman and Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of

JAIPURCITY TRANSPORT SERVICE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAIPUR CITY TRANPORT SERVICE
LIMITED (*the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"} in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
as amended ("Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31stMarch 2023, and its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended onthat date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor”s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl"s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our auditopinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

* The Companys Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's report including annexures to Boards report, but
does not include the financial statements and our Auditor's report thereon.

*  Duropinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

« In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
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the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we have obtained prior to the
date of this auditors report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India . This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Companys ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
agagregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,



----l'j ----- CIN No.: UG0210RJ2008SGC0O25819 =mmmmmmmnmmnnmn- 15 af aiff® uftrdea 2022-23 ---
ER 3iifee & QIR A at=ge wiTH ferfir feramor a7 gmy st areera o et Sa o Sefte g g

afe, 3 aiffee 1 e 1 o § ugel g o o7 SHeT) TTH 6 &, 99 T2 3T I & & sneR W,
79 U e e & & 59 370 s | ®1E Heeaqyl Teaedrl g3 ¢, 9l g4 o o2l &l Ruld &
AT 7 30 WY H 2R g RO g & g =R 2
ferettar féraoti & ferg waerm 1 formtart
T T (e HEr AR &7 5 134(56) 3 san 71U A & o SRR E
77 farflr feamot <t dardt & deu &, 5 wa F e aR W Wit ohateT 9EE) SiR 3 eRaie Rigial &
TR T 21 feefr Feufty, Rt weef ol wradt eme a1 et ot Frouar gfepion & 21 3w gt F og o
enfirer # aueit Y fafrat 6 gran off eharad) ok sa sifafams @ S sk 99 gar @ & for
arferfyers o Trael & SR TafH eEiee RNeTé B WavwaTa ; SUT oidide St ol 9o e S ; T
TEETE, W eigie Nl @ We T A ot YR e & o vt & 9 e e v o, o Rl feem

o Hardt af ey & g uRife o o et aife Frsver gt 29 ¥ ok it o fravor @ O e B R
e & RO RN AT e 3 R

forcler =T S & §, DEE U Hio] SRl & WU H el Bl Gl WE Sl ST BT ATHer ded, AT AN
arel! FRrer ¥ TR ATe o WerraT S #N SIETe o gTe] e 9 3T BT SN Y & fo7g [OTRIgR &, o
T 13 TaEe A1 G @ F1 TEH B BT WG] A TGl 8 I GRETer 95 e &0, 1 S%d T U &9 6
areTran e weefard ey el grm|

& Fydere Hea s &t g Rudifé nftva 6 v & forg of SrEr 8
faefia faramon &Y eramosian & forg craraierss &1 fomigrt

FINT I597 T TR 3 IRIe AT 0T e & 7 am wm v S frefe fawer it redeart g E, o as
AT O7 FfE & 0 BT, ST v anifees & Ruid ain wer & fored e T anfier 21 S ameree s o
R BT AT &, ST I8 MRS a8 ¢ i wenew & srge s sifée et dieg B9 TR T Feedn
TATEATT T U e | T araner a1 Ffe § Scud 7 Wadl & &R 98wyl g @ & afy,
foRTTe Y W 1 T Y W, I 2 o fEewl & s e for o Swdmeaten & snfefe frofdl @t wmfaa
& &) 3fera el & @ gl 2

TRIT 5 TR AT & fEd & 0 |, g9 9eER fFofg ot € ofik o aiffec & g OieR Heg a9 3e &1 &9 4

farfra frawon & wifere Tora fawor & SifEmT o vear iR S e &, 912 98 UEEst AT e &
IV B, B9 FITQHT & ufey Saverd! Hifde ufsmal @) fEwrea v fFoofeg &, aifv aiifte wrew o o
W EANT T & forw 3R veE e o o vl s St 2 a3 S 6t vema Tem sam @
T 7 @ &1 e, Fie § S R Terd 5ar $ ger § aifties B g,



[‘3
=== 15th Annual Report 2022-23 ======sscsccucuua CIM No.: UBDZ10RJZ0DBSGCO25E1 ) == mm= [ Vi

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
ofiinternal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concermn basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
eventsor conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION

1. As perAccounting Standard 12 “Accounting for grants” Government Grants are recognised where
there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the conditions attached to them
and the grants will be received, while the company recognized the government grants for
operational as well as for specific fixed asset purpose, on accrual basis i.e. as & when the
government grants are accrued.
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The company has not maintained proper details/records showing year wise details of government
grants received and its utilization thereof and also its reconciliation with financial books of accounts.
The company has also not having year wise and head wise details of balance remaining in utilized and
Un-utilized Government grants and period up to which same can be kept by the company. In the
absence of proper records /details of the basis for calculation of utilized and unutilized grant is not
ascertainable. There is no specification about nature of grant i.e. whether it is revenue or capital
nature.

We are therefore unable to comment whether the company has compiled with the Accounting
Standard-12; "Accounting for Government Grants” and also its impact on financial statements of
company.

2. The Company operates ifs own buses through its own resources or outside agency on Public
Private Partnership (PPP) Gross Model and Public Private Partnership (PPP) Net Model / Contract
basis. Such operational model wise revenue from bus operations, has not been systematically
accounted for/ segregated. Besides it, Route wise revenue from bus operation should should also
be accounted for |/ segregated for effective control, management over revenue from bus
operations.

The Operating expenses for bus operation including payment to outside agency engaged on
Public Private Partnership ( PPP ) Gross Model and Public Private Partnership ( PPP ) Net Model /
Contract basis , as well as Other expenses has been accounted for as and when payment was due
for payment and accumulates the bills and accounted for on summary basis while all the operating
and other expenses should be booked as and when incurred and ensure that the operating
expenses as well as other expenses for a particular month should be booked in the month itself to
ensure the month wise matching principle of revenue with expenses.

The Company has recorded the Insurance claims lodged for accidental buses with Insurance
Companies, as and when the same was received and accordingly the Insurance claims received
for the buses which were operated through outside agency on Public Private Partnership (PPP)
model, was also recorded as and when the same was paid to such outside agency. The Company
is not having updated details for the Insurance claims ledged for accidental buses with Insurance
Companies, which are notyetreceivedtill 31.03.2023 and reasocns for non receipt for the same.

3. The balances of Sundry Creditor's, Earnest Money Deposit, Statutory Liabilities, Security Deposit,
Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation .There are large number of
balances lying in above heads since long time for which no satisfactory informations/reply
provided by the Company.



----l'j ----- CIN No.: UG0210RJ2008SGC0O25819 =mmmmmmmnmmnnmn- 15 af aiff® uftrdea 2022-23 ---
HUHT A UTH TNBRT SIS IR THH IuaT a1 forei ohar qEasm! & Wy 99D e o adaw faawo
ST are Sfuw faewe / Raie 78l @1 &1 ST & O S9N 15Y U &11% ATpgen SN Srgar 5 o i3
&1 g aiiv ofifam v s it grT 39 @9 e wan o e &, 39 fEwe o 58 81 st
1S / fawm & 1979 5 Weh U4 SIHgh 3G ol 101 &1 STER G 81 fam o1 W &1 2rge &
wefr o A & g ffdrean 18 & srerfer g wrores o dofia el 21

gafer g og fogoft ee) & armed & 5 s ol A Srates Tre- 12: WRE SE M o R et e
T e el fEeRuT U 23eh WvTE o Heera T Bl

2. &uHT ST g e T O ared goidt o ey 9§ wreerte e arfied (Fidindt) wee wiee i
ATt et yrligRy (dididt) <ie oiear/ aray o oy ox Setferd &l 81 39 IREem | T giae
HigaT-aWR oed T aferd Wy § feae /aydtaw T8 faa T &1 39 aterer g9 uRETer | wean
XA S e W ITered 9% e s, seeae & oy gam e /g o i s e

Tt frelt smiert (fidhdt) w@er Aiea sk afafe el wries (didd) e wfea / smgEu &
SATEITR R & el Toie] &) T Aiga S0 Age & oy uiarer e, W & o @l & ffae a9
SR T & e S o 27| I 3R et w7 e # SR GRie & R O e e 8, aid g
gfverer iR s @l @t wig ot @ frar o, ga frer s onfee oiR g gfafye o & forg s
fadhy v & fore uftmrer el & wre-wry og wal @ ot wgm A & 39 fear s =nfde) <9 & w
RTeTE @ HTEaT et fagia

AT |7 Ul & W eI ST & 18 SRR foby g i greE @ g a3, Wi i d mH g o
it degaR ardeire foft arfigrd (dididt) siee v ared goidt & srems 9 warfers g & farg ume i
grar 1 Y gt o T | SN T ST T Ut TNy ol @1 & | ot & any T i &
T gEferrre &l & forg gl e e i g1 @t srerer farawor i 2, < 31.08.2023 e W E &Y &
SR I W A g & e Hf 718l 8

3. fafaw s &t o wiffr, s fd o, i Srgriva, gean -9, 0 iR i giE SR FHe &
el &1 SRR e 9 ) v H Oy @i e O 02 gy 8 s forg ope eyes ST/ g e fea

T E




[lﬁ
=== 15th Annual Report 2022-23 ======sscsccucuua CIN No.: UBDZ10RJZ0DBSGCO25E]1 ) == mm= mmm——

LIST OF CREDITORS:
S.NO.| Particulars Current Balance
1 Ajay jandid /o Bhagwan sahay jangid-sng 15,000.00 Cr
2 Babu Lal Sharma Alc 10.00 Cr
3 Balaji Motors Ajc 79,662.47 Cr
4 Bhan singh 1047.00 Cr
5 Bharat Enterprises Alc 1.51,504.28 Cr
B Chairman district consumer manch ii jaipur 5,198.00 Cr
7 Chief manager rsric creditor 3.74,143.00 Cr
8 Chief manager rsrtc vdn 12,736.00 Cr
9 FA RSRTC SNG Alc 2,70,49,334.00 Cr
10 FA RSRTC-VDR-B Alc 5,73,80,600.00 Cr
11 Harish Transports Company Ltd Alc 26,20,623.00 Cr
12 Infrest methodex Itd 7,062.00 Cr
13 Jaipur diesels 1,08,623.00 Cr
14 Jaipur International A/c 6,370.00 Cr
15 Jk tyres industries Itd 33,91,159.00 Cr
16 Jin us & co. 600.00 Cr
17 Jodhpur kota transport services 4.970.00 Cr
18 K p construction co 3,000.00 Cr
19 Laxmikant Sharma 120.00 Dr
20 Libilities Under Court Order For Accidents Alc 10,81,372.00 Cr
21 Mateshwari Bus Operation Pvt. Ltd.-Todi Alc 4.43,043.00 Dr
22 Mateshwari Bus Operation Pvt. LTD-VDR-B Alc 1,78,00,869.00 Cr
23 Moti Lal Bunkar-Taxi Driver Alc 7,100.00 Cr
24 M/S NAYYAR AGENCY Alc 11,17,695.00 Cr
25 M/s trimax it infrastructure & services Itd 6,84,907.51 Cr
26 PARI AUTO AGENCIES Alc 14,605.32 Cr
27 Patarkar Kalyan Kosh Ale 507.00 Cr
28 Payable to Bus Sarthi-SNG/Todi Alc 6,28,301.00 Cr
29 Payable to Temparary Worker Alec 6,18,635.00 Cr
30 PD Cor Ltd Alc 88,945.00 Cr
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31 Proactive advertisement 11,06,361.00 Cr
32 Raja ram 7.100.00 Cr
33 Rajdeep Publicity pvt. Ltd 41,590.00 Cr
34 Rajesh Motors (Auto) Pvt Lid Alc 16,84,023.36 Cr
35 Rakesh kumar sharma-taxi driver 27,930.00 Cr
36 Ramesh chand Sharma 54,531.00 Cr
37 Rand stand 75,000.00 Cr
38 Rohitash regar sfo gulla ram 15,000.00 Cr
39 Salary payable ho 7.,22,044.00 Cr
40 Salary Payable SNG/Todi Alc 60,600.00 Cr
41 Salary Payable to Conductor-SNGR Alc 30,63,274.00 Cr
42 Salary Payable to Conductor - TODI A/C 27,60,749.00 Cr
43 Salary Payable to Drivers-SNGR Alc 32,45,012.00 Cr
44 Salary Payable to Driver - TODI A/C 1,15,498.00 Cr
45 Salary Payable VDR-B Alc 1,42,56,397.00 Cr
46 Sd OF CK Prasty Associates Alc 19,000.00 Cr
47 SD of NPL Blue Sky Automotive Pvt Lid Alc 80,000.00 Cr
48 Shahabuddin 6,712.00 Cr
49 Shubrachi Automation Alc 8,500.00 Cr
50 S.k. pneumatics pvt Itd 72,378.00 Cr
51 Speed solution 2,400.00 Cr
52 Sumer Singh Alc 10,000.00 Cr
53 Super Service Point Alc 4,82 296.00 Cr
54 Susheel kumar Sharma 34,139.00 Cr
55 Unpaid/Paid Salary/commision (VDR) 65,797.00 Cr
56 Vijai sales corp. 27,392.56 Cr
LIST OF ADVANCES
S.NO.| Particulars Current Balance
1 Ashok leyland Itd 10,06,440.00 Dr
2 Asst. Engineer public health engineering 6,19,000.00 Dr
3 Bharat petrolium corporation Itd 2,08,398.08 Dr
4 Crossland 19,988.00 Dr
5 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RUDSICO Alc 1,16,52,006.00 Dr
6 Jda 59,32,020.00 Dr
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7 Kartik IT World Alc 10,500.00 Dr
8 Khinwaram thalorealc 46,700.00 Dr
9 Madan mohan jaga 360.00 Cr
10 Mukesh Rana Alc 31,200.00 Dr
11 Mational Insurance Company Alc 1,64,319.53 Dr
12 Pawan kumar chaturvedi 1,530.00 Dr
13 Prahalad Singh Sihag Alc 20,000.00 Dr
14 Rajasthan state motor gatage 2,782.00 Dr
15 Raj. Rajya Sahkari Upbhokta Sangh-SNG/Todi Alc 9,336.00 Dr
16 Ram Prakash Verma(RP Verma ) Alc 1,927.00 Dr
17 Siddhi vinayak comp. & mobiles 20,000.00 Dr
18 Uttam singh shekhawat 14,702.00 Dr
19 Vipul motors pwt. 1,976.66 Dr
LIST OF DEBTORS
S.NO. | Particulars Current Balance
1 Aitsl (air india transport services ltd) 2,82,848.00 Dr
2 Jaipur development authority (jda) 84,25,656.06 Dr
3 Rajasthan small ind. Corp ltd. 1,500.00 Cr

4. According to the books and records produced to us and based on management representations ,
undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident Fund , Investor Education and Protection Fund ,
Employees State Insurance , Income - tax , Sales - tax , Service Tax , Custom Duty , Excise Duty ,
Value Added Tax , Cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable , have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a delay in few cases .
According to the information and explanations given to us , there are outstanding statutory dues as
on 31 "of March , 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable .

Outstanding Balances inVarious Statutory Liability from Long Time.

S.NO.| Particulars Current Balance
1 Cpf liabilities 15,464.00 Dr
2 Epf liabilities 2,82,897.00 Cr
3 Esi liabilities 1,69,316.00 Cr
4 Gpf liahilities 44 469.00 Cr
5 Gst 51,88,392.50 Cr
6 Income tax tds 21,23,658.00 Cr
7 Nps liabilities 11,08,25,108.47 Cr
8 Service tax liability 7.84,185.48 Cr
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9 Co-oprative 1,140.00 Cr
10 Excise & custom dept. 146.00 Cr
11 Group insurance 1,79,680.00 Dr
12 Lic liability-employee 6,684.00 Cr
13 Lic sngr 12,9192.00 Cr
14 Lic {vdr) 2,320.00 Dr
15 Rpmf liability-employee 1040.00 Cr
16 Samvad 15,865.00 Cr
17 State insurance liability-employee 120.00 Cr
18 Vpf 34,800.00 Cr
5. The Company has shown "Earnest Money Deposit" amounting Rs. 15,346,028.31 / - and
"Security Deposit" amounting Rs.10,139,669.00 / - under Current Liabilities as on 31.03.2023.
The Party wise and year wise details under these heads are not maintained by the Company ,
hence we are unable to comment the actual status of liabilities shown under these heads and their
classification tomade under” Current Liabilities " and / or " Mon - Current Liabilities " .
QUALIFIED OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the act in the manner so required
and does not give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023 and its loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Reason for Qualified Opinion

1. Thereis no proper Internal control in the organization.

2. FARIs not up to our satisfaction. Fixed assets records are not maintained at depots and HO.
There Is no proper record of Fixed Assets of earlier year. We are unable to comment on
Depreciation claimed by the company.

3. Balance shown under the head Long Term Loans and Advances are also not confirmed by
the organization. We are unable to comment on the same.

4, Tilldate Share transfer certificates are not issue against the money received from the RTIDF.

5. During the audit of financial statements we have found that company had given concession
of 30% regarding Ladies Ticket and book the revenue in books of accounts accordingly. But
there is no documentation/ circular available to support this process. Also there is no
certainty in booking the transaction. According to accounting standards we cannot recognise
the revenue until the grant has been received. We cannot book the grant income on accrual
basis. Company has not booked the income related to prior periods.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

o)

d)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31stMarch, 20253 from being appeointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmeodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company”s internal financial controls over financial reporting

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company being a Govit. Company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial
remuneration is not applicable.

With respect io the other matiers to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 ,.as amended in our opinion and to
the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. Therewereno amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources



----l'j ----- CIN No.: UG0210RJ2008SGC0O25819 =mmmmmmmnmmnnmn- 15 af aiff® uftrdea 2022-23 ---
& BT 1R AT srmeg et av Rrd

1. oo & gt 143(3) & AR, F9R e & dTaR W, g9 RuTd & & fh:

@) & F ot e s et wit i e fg § 9 gl el sitend ol e & srgar
BN 31TTSe 2 ST o forg aiaeae 21

@) TR I Y, TTgl e S aigdl i AR ird 3 Tal gerdl €, DU grl DI T i SfEd @ B
fopemsl <t 7 £

T g e 3 it dei sfte, oma off a1f o fremur afte endt waTe faawor @ & et & ey £
g B e H, Suei ferdty e srftfem 6 e 133 Saaa e orare A & e o £

&) 319, 2023 91 e | uH forfda snames @ Py e gr ReTe W o & SR W, &1
off Preere 31 wid, 2023 #t fafas awr 164 (2) & o 7 Figee & w0 F fags 89 & fog
v E

7)ol 6l g e o ainte foda Fem & gafea R w Famt & ofees oo &
ey o, aeme U gart Ao R o | gart o faxfi Rarfe ue st & ardfies faxd frmo
1 T aftw afaras waesiies 98 ve s v o S 2l

B) wefg st 6 aw 197(16) F aasadmare F AgER e 61 Rard § i fr s
qlel =g Gl & wee g,
gt g # site e wetod s & e o f5e g wiene & SRR, Sl Te e
Gt &, wegdt wiRerfie & ddfte siftfog & g 197 e B 8

&) @9 (arfee siv anifeeR) o, 2014 & 99 11 & saR sifter & Rae F mfie fag @ are
I TN o ey o, ST o g S H iR En e et & erar wenfee fear & e
Teu 1T ToE i,

i T e faft faeon F e fardtg Rl v Sifa geeent & ware a1 e e 8
H, R SRR o ke B el ardy A on RRp g s TR R a2l
i Ty v e e o oy ot g FraeTen 3 o ey @ & v e aRe & sz off)

iv. Q) VEUE A gerar & 5, o watem st i fa & e, @ it e (S e v S
o7 T B TEAqTl &) oFd 71 9uR a1 e 78 F 7 & (7 & 9uR o 1€ weerld an 9



[‘3
=== 15th Annual Report 2022-23 ======sscsccucuua CIM No.: UBDZ10RJZ0DBSGCO25E1 ) == mm= [ Vi

or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasconable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing as come to our nolice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

2.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor"s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For MGA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.134325)

£

LB

i

S

"

CA Manish Aggarwal
Partner

Date:-10.11.2023 (Membership No.143267)
Place:- Jaipur

UDIN No : 23143267BGPRFA2085
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ANNEXURE“A” TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ,Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAIPUR CITY
TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED ("the Company”) as of 31stMarch 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Companys management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company"s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor”s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Companys internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fo
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not operating
effectively as at 31stMarch 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have considered the material
weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit test
applied in our audit of the March 31st, 2023 financial statements of the company, and these
material weakness have affected our opinion on the financial statements.

For MGA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.134325)

T I P
- T
A~ A
CA Manish Aggarwal
Partner

(Membership No.143267)

Date:-10-11-2023
Place:- Jaipur
UDIN No: 23143267BGPRFADS85
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"ANNEXURE-B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under report on other legal and
regulatory requirements section of our report on date.

(i) Inrespect ofits Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets:

a)

(A) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have maintained assets and hence reporting under clause (i)(a)(b) of
the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company

The Property, plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the Management
once in two years in accordance with a regular programme of verification which in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

On the basis of information and Documents provided by the management to us, the Company
have immovable properties of freehold orleasehold land and building.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment or intangible assetsor both during
the year and hence reporting under clause (i)(d) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made there under and
hence reporting under clause (i)(e) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(ii) Inrespectofinventory:

a)

b)

As explained to us, the inventories other then goods-in-transit were physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year and In our opinion, the coverage and
procedures of such verification by Management is appropriate. The discrepancies noted on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate
for each class of inventory. There is no inventory available hence reporting under Clause (ii) (a) of
the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits
from banks or financial institutions.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, granted secured or unsecured
loans or advances in nature of loans, or stood guaraniee or provide security to any parties and hence
reporting under clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b), (iii)}(c), (ii)(d), (ii}(e), and (ii}(f) of the CARO 2020 is not

ap

plicable to the Company.
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(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees or security and hence reporting under clause (iv)of theCARO2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

{v) According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit
during the year. There are no unclaimed deposits and hence reporting under clause (v) of the CARO
2020is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under Section
148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

{vii) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
income tax, goods and services tax, customs duly and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities.

b} There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, goods and service tax,
customs duty, and other material statutory ues in arrears as at 31stMarch, 2023 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are disputed PFamount that have
not been deposited for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

c) There are no dues of income tax, goods and services tax, excise duty, value added tax, service
tax, custoims duty and cess that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the books of account.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, were port that the Company has not been declared will ful defaulter by any bank or
financialinstitution or government or any government authority.

(c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
terms loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, and
on overall examination of the financial statements of the Company as at 31 March, 2023, were
report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures per formed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year and hence reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.
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(A According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we

(x)

report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year and hence reporting under clause (ix)(f) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

{a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debts instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the CARO
2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly or optionally convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause
{x)(b) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

{xi) (a)Tothe bestof our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed orreported during the year.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and sccerding to the
information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form AD T-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies(Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this
report and hence reporting under clause (xi)(b) of the CARC 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and as represented to us by the management, no
whistle blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company and hence
reporting under clause (xi)(c) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO 2020 is

not applicable to the Company.

{xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in

compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc .as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our

opinion, the Company has not an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

{xv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the

Company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions with its directors or persons connected
with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are notapplicable.

(xvi){a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934 and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(a) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.
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{b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(b) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(c) of the CARD 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

{d) Based on the infonmaticn and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group does not have any CIC's, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete and
hence reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
notincurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

{(xviiiyThere has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and hence reporting
under clause (xviii) of the CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

{xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other infarmation accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
getdischarged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable.

For MGA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.134325)

e R
¢ b-f'",{:fzJJ’/

w1
Date:-10-11-2023 CA Manish Aggarwal
Place:- Jaipur Partner
UDIN No:23143267BGPRFA2085 (Membership No.143267)
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JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO : UBDZ10RJ20085GC025819
0Old Warking Women hostel, Behind Nehru Place, Lal Kothi, Tonk Road, Jaipur

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE Figures as at Figures as at
NO 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Share Holders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1,000.00 1,000.00
(b}  Reserves & Surplus (12.586.62) (11,503.79)
(z)  Money received Against Share Warrants 4 0.00 0.00]
Total Share Holders' Funds {11,586.62) {10,503.79)
Share application money pending alletmeant
MNeon- Current Liabilities
ia} Long Term Borrowings 5 10,115.00 10,115.00
(b}  Deferred tax Liabilities (nat) (3 0.00 0.00
ic)  Other Long term liabilities 7 0.00 0.00)]
(d} Long- Term provisions B 0.00 0.00H
Total Non- Current Liabilities 10,115.00 10,115.00|
4  Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 0.00 .00
(b} Trade Payables o 0.00 0.00]
{A) MSME 0.00 0.00|
{B) Other than MSME 0.00 0.004
(c)  Other Currenl Liabilities 11 334292 3,908.09|
(d) Short- Term provisions 12 1.017.16 1,861.54
g} Unutilised Grant 12A 3,836.48 4,121.46
Total current liabilities 8,196.53 9.991.09
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,724.91 8,602.31
B ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipmeant and intangible assels 0.00 0.00]
{i) Property, Plant & Equipment 13 221727 144577
{il} Intangible assels 14 012 .19
{iii) Capital Work-in Progress 5017 1,394 62
{iv) Land 41.10 41.10]
(b} Mon-Current Investments 15 0.00 0.00]
(e} Deferred Tax Assets (Nat) 16 0.00 .00
(d) Long term Loans And Advances 17 52531 52531
(e)  Other non-current assets 18 4248 4245
Total Non-Current Assets 2,876.43 3,449.441

- S S S —————
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31 1ref, 2023 F g1 RUfey Fo=-u3 (wifin @ . )
e ferouft 31.03.2023 % 31.03.2022 %
4. Te fRufe a2 g feufy sies
v, sfsdt aite e
1 9w gl & A
(7) ¢ g 2 1,000.00 1,000.00
(&) Hew sty s 3 (12,586.62) (11,503.79)
() ¢ arE & feE iy oo 4 0.00 0.00
e F1OY ETERT o (AT (11,586.62) (10,503.78)
2 9 siree wfE & e S B
3  -gdam Saaia
(q) Sefafy 2om 5 10,115.00 10,115.00
() smeefie we dman (Faa) 6 0.00 0,00
() s Stelnifee gl 7 0.00 0.00
(&) Srafell wEuE 8 0.00 0.00
T TR-FeHA AT 10,115.00 10,115.00
4  THuE e
(%) sy aur g 0.00 0.00
(aft) =mom gm 10 0.00 0.00
(%) womend 0,00 0.00
() momod & s sy 0,00 0.00
I i e e o 11 3,342.92 3.908.09
(dt) arwamafy g 12 1,017.18 1.961.54
(3) s s gm 11 4,836 .46 4. 121.46
e wTe], STl 8,196.53 9,991.09
e gitndt SR S 6,724.91 8 602.21
T wufd
1 - Ed
(u) wofy, #59 o Qug s spgd wufT 0.00 0.00
(1) Hfey, HO5 3N FgE 13 2,217.27 1,44577
(i) svgef waafiy 14 0.12 0.19
(iii) Py o Wy o 50.17 1,394.62
(iv) T3 41.10 41.10
(dt) TR-am Few 15 0.00 0.00
{=ft) smrufta = bt (Faa) 16 0.00 0.00
(&) Satafir v o sty 17 52531 525.31
(8) wFg iv—are, wuf 18 4248 42.45
et fe—aye] i 2,876.43 3,449.44
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{(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE Figures as at Figures as at
NO 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
2 Current Assets
{a) Current Investments 19 0.00 0.00
(B)  Inventories 20 0.00 0.00
(c) Trade Receviables 21 B7.07 980.60
id) Cash and cash Equivalents 22 3,569.22 4,564, 83
(@) Short-term Loans and advances 23 198.07 B1.69
(d)  Other Current Assels 24 {5.88) 525,75
Total current assets 3,848.48 6,152.86
TOTAL ASSETS 6.724.91 9,602.31
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying Notes forming part of the Accounts

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ForM G A & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. W
| ’ %
f W AJITABH|SHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
B T ST B (Chairman & Managing Director) (Director)
o B
Manish MI A
Partner =
M. No. 143267 C::.z
Place: Jaipur MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI

Date : 10/11/2023 (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

o 0 2 0 1 1
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(=t} = wr 21 Br.af SH0.60
(81) Fg 9N s FHHY 22 3,569.22 4,564.83
(4) arcumafey sm aite afim 23 198.07 81.69
(Z) s dtemr wakeE 24 {5.88) 52575
e Stage Wt 3,848.48 6,152.86
Tl waR 6,724.91 9,602.21
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JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO : Us0210RJ20083GC025819

Old Working Women hostel, Behind Nehru Palace, Lal Kothi, Tonk Road. Jaipur

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31sT MARCH, 2023

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
NO
| Revenus From Operations 25 11,621.71 6,252 85
Il Other income 26 46111 666 44
Il Total Income 12,082.82 6,919.29
IV Expenses
{a) Cost of materials consumed 27 0.00 0.00
(b)  Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 2B 0.00 0.00
(e} Changes in inventories of Finished goods, stock in trade 29 0.00 0.00
and WIP
(8] Employee benefils expanse 30 388539 3,187.72
(fy  Finance costs K | 0.00 0.00
{g) Depreciation and amortisation IA 03.96 T2.70
(h) Other Expenses 32 12,605.25 7.115.05
Total expenses 16,584.60 10,385.47
YW Profit [ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax {4,501.78) (3,466.18)
Y| Exeptional tems 0.00 0.00
Wil Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items & tax (4,501.78) (3,466.18)
Wil Extracrdinary ltems (Revenue Grant) 4 (H0.00 3,000.00
Extracrdinary tems (Revenue Grant for Earlier Years) 126.92 0.00
Pricr Period Item {0.23) 32.71
Ix  Profit | (Loss) before tax (375.11) [433.47)
H Tax expense:
{a) Current tax 0.00 0.00
AddiLess (b) Deferred tax (assets)/Libilities 0.00 0.00
#l  Profit { (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (375.11) (433.47)
X1l Profit [ (Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
X Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XV Profit [ (Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
(after tax)
XV Profit / (Loss) for the period (375.11) (433.47)
XWI1 Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic and diluted a3 M.AL M.A.
Summary of singnificant accounting policies. 1
The accompanying noles form an integral part of the financial
stataments,

in terms of our report attached.

For M G A & ASSOCIATES

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Ac;:o_unta nts

il

FRMN MNa.
. ) AJITABH|SHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
Mani aw -~ {Chairman & Mdnaging Director) {Director)
Partner '—”:f*{ = ‘j’p
’ Y .-';."' e
M. No. 148867 -~ = erany
MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI

Place: Jaipur
Date : 10/11/2023

o T 0 2 0, 1 1

(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
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31 WTd, 2023 &1 HHI Y & o0 ATY UF B o @ e (i wra v, )
fAT=m ﬁmﬂ 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
4.
| ORI 25 1,821.71 6,252 BE|
I 3 o 26 461.11 66644
W e 12,082.82 6,919.29
WV =T
(w) st &t nd s\l F aee 27 0.00 0.00)
(&) w=la-g=-7s 6wl 28 0,00 o.o0f
(aft) S et 1 g o oRad, vl # @R @R
ger, 3y 29 0.00 0.00)
(£) @darl @M =y 30 3,885.95 3.197.79
(v f wm a1 0,00 o.00f
(=) HeuEr iR oReeE 317 93.96 72.70)
(ra) a1 = 3z 12,605.25 7.115.05
el oY 16,584.60 10,385.47|
V@) SraTeTT § UE 1R AR Ay S a5 (4,501.78) (3,466.18)
VI 9T e 0.00 0.00}
VIl @y [/ (BT srmamu 5ef ol @ 8 gge (4,501.78) (2,486.18)
VIl SRTET0T 98 (T Sa) 4,000.00 3,000,00)
ATE 75 (T @61 1 SEEE) 126.92 0.00)
uef arafly s (0.25) 32.71
X @y / (e gt (375.11) {433.47)
X T
(q) aear & 0.00 0.00)
WS o e (At arrefe aw [t /guen 0.00 0,00
¥ @/ (o) PR sEee g e & (375.11) (433.47)
Xil uRare @ o &1 Sty 3 e a4/ (§1) 0.00 0.00
XIll HaTE @ @ T Y 0.00 0.00}
XIv afterem a2 = §t st & for ama o/ (2 (37 T 0.00 0.00)
XV_@rd / (git) sty & ferg (375.11) (433.47)
XN U 9 A (W 10/ - W)
¥ty alte s a3 CLEE] &y e
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HEE FFTdce g/~ B/~
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Ty amars
(=riter) g/~ 7/~
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fgm® « 10/11/2023



[
=== 15th Annual Report 2022-23 ========s=cwc=a=CIN No.: UB0210RJ2008S6C025818= ===~ E----
JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Old Working Women ho ehind Nehru Plac

Cash Flow Statement

CIMNO : UaD210RJ200B5GCOZ5E19
1

For the year Ended on 31st March 2023

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 Az at 31 March, 2022
(A) Cagh Flow from Operating Activities
MET AFTER TAX & EXTRA ORDINARY ITEM [375.11) (433 .46)
Adjustrment To Raconcile Profit Betore Tax To Cash Generated By Operating n.on 0.00
Activilies

Mon Cash Items:

Depreciation & Amaortization 93.96 72.70

Ogperational Grant (4, 126.92) (3.000.00)

Mon Operating ltems:

Interast Income (77 92y 186 58]

PrefitiLoss On Sale Of Assals 0.00 {246.92)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change {4,486.01) {4,110.686)
Adjustment for Working Capital Changes

{1} Increass/Decrease in Currant Assets 142515 {135.92)

(it} Increase/Decraase in Current Labilibes (1,504.56) 1,157.76
Operating Profit After Working Capital Change {4,570.42) (3.092.82)
Income Tax Paid - -
Met Cash Flow From Operating Activities [A) (4,570.42) (3,092 .82}
{B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Sake Of Praparly Plant & Equipmant 1,568.45 608.93
Purchase Of Property Plant & Equipment {1,798.10) (0.32)
Interest Income Received During the Year 7792 56,58
Increase ( Decrease in short term Loans and Advances (116.38) (1177
Inerease | Decrease in Long term Losns and Advances 0.01 0.01
MNet Cash Flow Fram Investing Activity (B) {267.10}) 576.03
(€) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Cash Received From Borowings 0.00 0.00
Grant Paild Back for MIDI Buses (285,007 0.00
Repaymeant of Borowings .00 0.00
Grant In Ald Recelved 412692 3,740.00
Met Cash Flow From Financing Activity (C) 3.841.92 3,740.00
MNET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) [B95.60) 1,223.21
Cash & Cash Equivalent At The Beginning Of Period 4,564.83 3,341.63
Cash & Cash Equivalent At The End Of Period 3.569.22 4,564.82
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year
=ash Balance 44,43 38.38
Bank Balance 3.524.75 3,268.76
Flxed Deposit with Bank 3.04 1,257 68
Cash & Cash Equivalents al the and of the Year 3,569.22 4,564 82
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes forming part of the Accounts

in terms of our report attached.
ForM G A & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

) AJITABHISHARMA
Mani ol | g (Chairman & Mdnaging Director)
P et
Partner | 10"~ 5/
M. No. 140867 "/ =

MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL
{Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Jaipur
Date : 10/11/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

-

DR. VIRENDER SINGH

(Director)

Yoo 2

BBHAVYATA SSONI
(Company Secretary)

o T 0 2 0, 1 1 1
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wufr & &k o = 0.00 (246.92)
T Gt TiETS o OEd qrare any {4,486.01) {(4,110.66)
wrete ot TRae & fery e
(i) el wafy 4 of /e 1,425.15 (13992}
(il) wefwmr Sl of,/ @ {1,508.56) 1,167.76
T Gl o & @G g e {4,570.42) (3,002.82)
AR YA 0.00 0.00
aftereEs Tfafat @ gz == e () (4,570.42) (3,002.82)
(=) Ferdrer nftvfafer & <o) wame
wHufty wi= afty gy Fr fh 1,569.45 BO6.93
AT Fw AR 9 S @ (1,758 10) (052}
of & SRE U =TE ang 7788 BE 58
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eterfafly ot ot arfie o afg /e 001 0.01
[ Forihan aferiates @1 212 oval e (41) (267.10) (576.03)
(=) frefia nfafafy @ 7o vae
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ferg &l o fomy am[gm o e args fimn T (285.00) 0.00
TUR T THH 0.00 0.00
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A.  SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES :

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India ({Indian GAAP) Including the Accounting Standards natified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant pravisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of azsets or liabilities in future periods,

Revenue Recognition: -
Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual basis.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured.

Property, Plant & Equipment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cast of acquisition including
taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets less
depreciation lill date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.
Depreciation :-

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down Value (WDV)
Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedula |l to
the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognized on a pro-rata basis to the statement of profit
and loss fill the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on intemal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-lax discount rate thal reflects current markel assessments of the lime value of money and risks
specific to the asset,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

Foreign currency Transactions: - MNotApplicable

o 0 2 0, 1 1
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Investments :- Mot Applicable
Inventories :- Mol Applicable
Borrowing cost:-

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assels is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time fo get
ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year of incurrence.
The amount of borrowing cost capitalized during the year s Nil.

10. TaxesonlIncome:-

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The deferred lax for iming differences belween the book and tax
profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is
virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would be realized in future. At each Balance Sheet date, the
carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure realization.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29)

Provisions are recognized anly when there is a prasent obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made,

Contingent Liabilities is disclesed in Notes to the account for:-

(i Possible abligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
company or

(i)  Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or areliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of the income
that may never be realized,

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and
have been consistently applied.,

(B) MNotes onFinancial Statements
1. The 33 status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is not given,

2. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at their book
value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

3.  PaymentstoAuditors. (Figuresin Lacs)
Auditors Remuneration 2022-2023 2021-2022
Audit Fees 1.14 0.44

4, Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security other than
the personal guarantee of persons.

5. Advance to others includes advances lo concems in which directors are interested:

Name of Concern Current Year Previous Year
Closing Balance Closing Balance
NIL NIL NIL

6. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors

S S S —————
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(1)

(1)
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10.
11.
12

o 0 2 0, 1

Related Parties and their Relationship

Key Management Persannel
Shr Rajendra Kishan (Managing Director w.e.f 18/01/2022 to 04/07/2022)
ShriAjitabh Sharma (Managing Director w.e f. 01/09/2022 to Till Date)

Shri Raj Kumar Kaswa (05D w.e f16/07/2022 1o 01/05/2023)

Shri Munna Lal Todiwal ( Chief Financial Officer)

1
2

3,

4. ShriAmba Lal Meana (05D w.e.f26-05-2023 to Till Date)
5

G

Ms, Bhavyata Soni {Caompany Secretary)

Relative of Key Management Personnel

1. MNIL Subject to confirmation.

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or their Relatives

1. MIL subject to confirmation.

Transactions with Related parties

{FigureinLacs)

Transactions during the year

Current Year Previous year
Particulars Key Management Relative of Key Management Relative of
Personnel Key Management Personnel Key Management
Personnel Personnel
Remuneration Paid 55.50 0.00 48.51 0.00

Additional Regulatory Informalion/disclosures as required by General Instructions to Schedule Il to the

Companies Act, 2013 are furnished to the extent applicable to the Company.

% of imported & indigenous raw material & consumables

2023 2022
Particulars e Amount % Amount
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Value of Imports
Raw Material Nil
Finished Goods Mil

Expendilura in Foreign Currency  Nil

Eaming in Foreign Exchange il

Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
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JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO : UB0210RJ200ESGC025812
Old Working Women Hostel, Behind Mehru Palace , Lalkothi, Tonk Road, Jaipur

Motes forming part of Financial Statement

Note 2 : Share Capital

(Amount in Z Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
{a) Authorised 1,000.00 1.000.00
Mumber of Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ sach 100.00 100.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up 5,000.00 5,000.00
Mumber of Equity shares 100.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
of Rs. 10/- each
2A Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding Equity Shares (Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Number T Number T
At the beginning of the year 10000000 100000000 10000000 100000000
Movements for the year 0 0 0 0
Outstanding at the end of the year 10000000 100000000 10000000 100000000
2B The details of shareholders holding more than 5 % shares :- (Amount in T Lakhs)
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Name of Shareholder
{Number of Shares % Held Number of Shares %Held
Jaipur Development Authority 3999995 40.00% 3908985 40.00%
Jaipur Municipal Corporation 3999935 40.00% 38099935 40.00%
Rajasthan State Road Transport 2000000 20.00% 2000000 20.00%
Corporation
Total 9999990 100.00% 9959990 100.00%
2C Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Name of Promotor % Chan
i Number % Held Number % Held
of Shares ? of Shares o8
Jaipur Development Authority 3399995 40.00% 3899995 40.00%
Jaipur Municipal Corporation 3999985 40.00% 3999953 40.00%
Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation 2000000 20.00% 2000000 20.00%
Total 9999990 100.00% 9999990 | 100.00%

o 0, 1 1
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Note 3 : Reserve and Surplus

Particulars 3-March-2023 3M-March-2022
{a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 0.00 (.00
Movement During the year 0.00 0.00
EIusing_Ealan:u 0.00 0.00
{b) Security Premium
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Movement Durng the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(c) General Reserve
{1} Surplus
Opening Balance 121,312.57) (20,879.11)
Add- Addition During the year {375.11) (433.46)
Add- Adjustment through Reserve and Surplus . -
Total (I} (21,687.68) (21,312.57)
{y Utilized Grant
Opening Balance 0.608.78 10,427.23
Add- Grant Transferred from Unulilised granl for Capital Expenditure 0.00 89.27
Less-Granl Transferred during Last Year from Unulilised Granl Reversed 0.00 0.00
Less- Proportionate Grant on Buses/Bus Shelter (652.05) (652.058)
Less- Proportionate Grant for Capital Expenditure for G_EF-"I..I’ (55.66) {55_@
Total (I} 9,101.06 9,808.78
Closing Balance 12,566.62) {11,503.79)
Total Reserves & Surplus 12,566.62) {11,503.79)

Note 4 : Money received Against Share Warrants

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Money received Against Share Warrants 0.00 0.00
Total Money received Against Share Warrants 0.00 0.00

Note 5 : Long Term Borrowings

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 3 -March-2022
Rajasthan Transport Infrastructural Development Fund 9. 865.00 9 865,00
RUDIZCO 250,00 250.00
Aggregate of 10,115.00 10,115.00
(b} Unsecured Borrowings
(a) Bond & Debenturas 0.00 0.00
(b)Y  Term Loan .00 0.00

(&) From Banks (.00 0.00
(b} From other than banks 0.00 0.00
(c}  From Related Parties 0.00 0.00
(d)  Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (b) Unsecured Borrowings 0.00 0.00
* Mature of gurantee or security if any to be specified
Total Long Term Borrowings 10,115.00 10,115.00

o T 0, 1 1 1
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Note: Effective Interest Rate and Maturity details of above mentioned borrowings -

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

As on i
31.03.2023 Maturity Year Interest Rate
i. From Banks 0.0 .00
ii, From Related Parties 0.00 0.00
li. Bond or debentures or others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Note § : Deferred Tax 31st March, 2023 (Amount in 7 Lakhs)
DTA/ Particular Opening | Debiti(Credit) iy
DTL Property Plant & Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTA Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Leave Encashmeant 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Carry forward business loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Carry forward unabsorbed depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTL Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Net}
31st March, 2022 {Amount in T Lakhs)
DTA/ Particular Opening n“?:lulﬁrtﬂm :;?:‘I:g
OTL Property Plant & Equipment Q.00 0.00 0.00
DTA Gratuity Q.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTA, Carry forward business loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTA Carry forward unabsorbed depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTL {Met) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals
MNote 7 : Other Long term liabilities {Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 3-March-2023 31-March-2022
Other Long term liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total Other Long term liabilities 0.00 0.00
Note 8 : Long Term provisions (Non-current) {Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31 -March-2023 31-March-2022
Long- Term provisions (Mon-curent) 0.00 .00
Total Long- Term provisions (Non-curent) 0.00 0.00

o T 2 0, 1 1
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Note 9 : Short Term Borrowings

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
(a) Secured Borrowings
(@) Loans Repayable on Demand 0.00 0.00
(a) From Banks 0.00 (.00
(b} From other than hanks 0.00 0.00
(¢} From Related Partias 0.00 0.00
(d) Curmrent maturities of Long term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
(g) Others (.00 0.00
Aggregate of (a) Secured Borrowings 0.00 0.00
(b} Unsecured Borrowings
(a} Loans Repayable on Demand 0.00 0.0
ia) From Banks 0.00 0.00
(b} From other than banks 0.00 (.00
(c)  From Relaled Parties 0.00 0.00
(d) Current maturities of Long term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
(e} Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (b) Unsecured Borrowings 0.00 0.00
* Mature of gurantees or security T any to be specified
Total Short-Term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Mote 10 : Trade Payables (Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
(a) MSME 0.00 0.00
(b} Other Than MSME 0.00 0.00
Total Trade Payables 0.00 0.00

Note 10A : Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

As on 31st March, 2023

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars L:s:;:ran 1-2 year 2-3 years H; ;.H;::: 3 oz
i} MSME .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
(iiy Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Disputed Dues- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
{iv) Disputed Dues- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As on 31st March, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars les:;:?n 1-2 year 2-3 yoars M; ;1:::" L
i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iiy Others .00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
(i) Disputed Dues- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tiv) Disputed Duaes- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. S S S ——————
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Note 11 : Other Current Liabilities {Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Earnest Money Deposit 153.46 15480
Security Deposit 101.40 69.58
Statutory Liability 1,477.3 1,108.07
Parformance Guarantes 51.82 51.00
Creditor for Expenses 1.843.36 1.607.05
Deferred Salary 0.0 0.00
Executive Director RUDISCO Ale {Amrul Yojana) 0.00 910.82
GET Payable on Concession (Recivable from RTIDF) 15.62 6.77
Travel Card Topup (0.08) 0.00
App Revenue Receipt (0.01) Q.00
0.02 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 3.342.92 3,908.09
Note 12 : Short Term Provisions (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Provision for Audil Fees 0.00 0.00
Provision for Expenses 1,017.16 1,961.54
Total Short- Term provisions 1,017.16 1.961.54
Note 12 A : UNUTILISED GRANT (Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 39-March-2023 31-March-2022
Opening Balance 4,121.46 4.121.46
Add- Grant Recelved from Cent. Govt & State Govt. 7.481.00 382927
Less- Grant Paid Back For Capital Grants for Midi Buses {285.00) 0.00
Add- Grant Received For Electrical Buses 0.00 .00
Add- Grant Received For Smart City Project 100 Midi Buses 0.00 0.00
Less-Trasferred to Ulilised Granl for Capital Expenditure 0.00 0.00
Less-Trasferred to TATA Motors for Electrical Buses 0.00 0.00
Less-Trasferred to Paras Travels Lines Delhl For Smart City Project 0.00 (.00
100 Midi Buses
Less-Trasferred to Operational Grant on Wtilisation FY 2019-20 {1,350.00) 0.00
Less-Trasterred to Operational Grant on Utilisation FY 2020-21 (1.165.00) (1,240.00)
Less-Trasferred to Operational Grant on Wtilisation FY 2021-22 (266.00) [2,500.00)
Less-Trasferred to Operational Grant on Utilisation FY 2022-23 {4.000.00) 0.00
Less-Trasfemad to Wilised Grant of GEF-Y 0.00 (89.27)
Less-Adjustment through Reserve & Surplus 0.00 0.00
Add:- Grant Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Add:- Grant Transfer from GEF-V 0.00 0.00
Agaregate of UNUTILISED GRANT 3,836.46 4,121 .46

S S S —————
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Note 15 : Non Current Investments

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 3-March-2023 Ii-March-2022

Quoted Investments
Invastment In Equity Shares 000 0.00
Investment In Preference Shares 0.00 0.00
Investment In Government or trust Securties .00 0.00
Investment In Debenture Bonds 0.00 .00
Invastment In Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
Investment In Partnarship Firms 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of Quoted Investments 0.00 0.00
Unguoted Investments
Investment In Equily Shares 0.00 0.00
Investment In Preference Shares 0.00 .00
Investment In Government or trust Securities .00 .00
Investment In Debenture Bonds 0.00 0.00
Investment In Mutual Funds 0.00 (.00
Investment In Partnership Firms 0.00 .00
Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of Unquoted Investments 0.00 0.00
*If Investment is made In subsidiary, associates or joint venture or
structured entties, it shall be disclosed seperately under each
categony
Total Mon-Current Investments 0.00 0.00
Note 16 : Deferred Tax 31st March, 2023 (Amount in T Lakhs)
?;1-_‘7'." Particular Opening n“?ﬂ;’:ﬂm Closing

Balance During the year Balance
OTL | Property Plant & Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Carry forward business loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Carry forward unabsorbed deprecialion 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTA Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Net)

31st March, 2022 (Amount in T Lakhs)

[;1;{1 Particular Opening Dﬂl:'l!ﬂg;i‘tdiﬂ Closing

Balance During the year Balance
DTL Property Flant & Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Gratulty 0.040 .00 0.00
OTA Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTA Carry forward business loss 0.00 .00 0.00
DTA Carry forward unabsorbed depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
DTA Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Net)

B S ——
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Note 17 : Long term Loans And Advances

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
(a) Loans To Related Party
ia} Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 525,31 52531
(b} Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 0.00 0.00
ic) Loans Recsivables which have significant increase in
credit risk 0.00 0.00
(a) Loans Receivables- Credit imapired 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (a) Loans To Related Party 525.31 52531
(b) Loans to Others
(a) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 0.00 .00
ib} Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 0.00 0.00
(c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in
credit risk 0.00 0.00
ia) Loans Receivables- Credit imapired 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (b) Loans to Others 0.00 0.00
Total Long term Loans And Advances 525.31 525.31
Note 18 : Other non-current assets (Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
{a) Capital Advances 0.00 0.00
(b} Other Than Capital Advances 000 0.00
(a) Security Deposits 0.7z 072
(b)) Advances o Related parlies 0.00 0.00
(¢} Trade Receivables (non-current) 0.00 0.00
(d) Others (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
(I Amount Recoverable from Police Department 4.24 4.23
(iiy ARSTU Membership Fees 10.00 10.00
fi} Income Tax Demand Depositad Against Appeal 26.39 26.39
(iv) Income Tax / TDS 1.10 1.10
Total Other non-current assets 42 .46 42.45

S S S ———
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18 A Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule (Non-Current)

As on 31st March, 2023 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
. Total
Particulars Iélr:i:rﬁ: ¢ T;:;:'s 1-2 years 2-3 yoars H; ;rﬁe:hr:"

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

LIndisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods (Net of provision) 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables

- considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful (Net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00

Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods (MNet of provision) 0.00 .00 0.00 o0 0.00 0.00
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considerad doubtful (Net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As on 31st March, 2022 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
= Total
Particulars :B:_;:::;: 4 T;:;:!s 1-2 years 2-3 yoars H;;{;:::"

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undisputed Trade recaivables -

considersd goods (Met of provision) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iiy Undisputed Trade Receivables

- considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

congiderad doubtful (Nat of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Dizputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods (Net of provision) Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful (Net of pravision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S S S ————
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MNote 19:- Current Investments

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 3 -March-2023 31-March-2022
Quoted Investments
Investment In Equily Shares .00 0.00
investment In Praferance Shares 0.00 .00
Investment In Government or trust Securities (.00 0.00
Investment In Debenture Bonds .00 1.00
Investment In Mutual Funds 0.00 .00
Investment In Partnarship Firms 0.00 .00
Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of Quoted Investments 0.00 0.00
Ungquoted Investments
Investment In Equity Shares 0.00 0.00
Investment In Preference Shares .o .00
Investment In Government or trust Securnities 0.00 .00
Investment In Debenture Bonds 0.oo .00
Investment In Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
Investment In Partnership Firms 000 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of Unquoted Investments 0.00 0.00
* I investment is made in subsidiary, associates or joint venlure
or structured entties. it shall be disclosed seperately under each
category
Total Current Investments 0.00 0.00
Note 20:- Inventories (Amount in  Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
(a) Raw Materials 0.00 0.00
(b) Work In Prograss 0.00 0.00
(c} Finished Goods .00 0.00
(d) Stock in Trade 0.00 0.00
(&) Stores and Spares 0.00 0.00
(f) Loose Tools 0.00 .00
(g) Others 0.00 0.00
Total Inventories 0.00 0.00

MNote 21:- Trade Receviables

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured 0.00 0.00
(b} Trade Receivables considared good - Unsecured 87.07 9a0.60
(¢} Trade Receivables - Doubtful 0.00 0.00
Total Trade Receviables 87.0v7 980.80

o 0 2 0, .
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21A Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As on 315t March, 2023

{Amount in T Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

a Total
Partculars bmoine | oo | vayess [ zayears [ Morenan

(i} Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods

Provision for doubtiul debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undisputed Trade receivables -

considerad goods(MNel of provision) 0.00 .00 0.00 T.80 7917 a7.0ov7
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivablas -

considered doubtful .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Provision for doubtiul debts 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtiul{Met of provision) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i} Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Provision for doubtful debts Q.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 .00

Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods{Mel of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00

Frovision for doubiful debts 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Undispuled Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful{Met of provision) 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00

As on 31st March, 2022

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

z Total
Particulars ';E::m: s T:;:?E 1-2 years 2-3 years H:;i;r::"

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods

Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00

Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered goods (Mel of provision) 3214 851.37 7.90 43.56 35.62 98058
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful

Pravision for doubtiul debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Lindisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubitful (Met of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iif) Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods

Provigion for doubtful debls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Disputed Trade Receivables-

considered goods{MNet of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful

Frovizion for doubtful debts 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

considered doubtful (Met of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o T 0 2 0, 1 1
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Note 22 : Cash and cash Equivalents

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 3-March-2022
(a) Cash in hand
Cash in hand 44 .43 a8.38
(c) Balances with banks
(i) In eurrent accounls 352475 3,268.76
(i) Bank Deposits (FDR) 3.04 1.257.68
Total Cash and cash Equivalents 3,569.22 4,564.83

Note 23 : Short-term Loans and advances

{Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

(a) Loans To Related Party

(a) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 0.00 0.00
(b} Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 175.84 59,32
ic) Loans Receivables which have significant increase
in credit risk 0.00 .00
ia) Loans Receivables- Credit imapired 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (a) Loans To Related Party 175.84 59.32
{b) Loans to Others
(a) Loans Recslvables considered good - Secured 0.00 (.00
(b} Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 2223 22.37
{c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase
in-credit risk 0.00 .00
ia) Loans Receivables- Credit imapined 0.00 0.00
Aggregate of (b) Loans to Others 2223 2237
Total Short-term Loans and advances 198.07 81.69
Note 24 : Other Current Assets {Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
{a) Capital Advances 0.00 0.00
(b) Other Than Capital Advances 0.00 0.00
(a) Securty Deposils 0.00 0.00
(b) Advances to Related parlies 0.00 0.00
() Others (o be specified) 0.00 .00
(i} TDS/TCS Recelvable 15.12 13.24
(i) Electronic Credit Ledger GST 0.0z 0.o2
{ii} GST Input (39,90} {39.90)
(iv) Accrued Interast 3.95 5238
(v) Grant Receivabie RTIDF 0.00 500.00
(Vi) Digital Gard Sale 0.60 .00
Viip RGHS Advance Deposit Employes 14.34 0.00
Total Other Current Assets (5.88) 525.75

o T 0 2 0, . 8
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Note 25 : Revenue From Operations

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Sale of Services 9,576.59 5,365.26
Advertizment Income 100.00 0.00
Bus Rental Income 0.00 .00
Tender Faas 0,48 .00
EMD / SD Forfieted 0.00 0.08
Other Income 0.00 .55
Fing lncome 0.00 0.22
Concession Income to be received from RTIDF 1,944 04 BEB.74
Total Revenue From Operations 11,621.71 6,252 85
Mote 26 : Other income (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 3-March-2022
Intarest Income V792 86.58
Other Operating Income 144.43 19.14
Mizc. Income 11.60 7.96
Deduction from Salary 0.00 0.00
Schedule 2 Penalty 117.73 122.96
SRT and Vehicle Penalty Income 9.91 56.44
Car Rent Deduction 0.16 07
Deduction for Diessl Al 7365 24 61
Deduction for Electricily Expenses 21.62 14.47
Other Deduction - Income 2.70 1.98
Recovery Diesal Alc 0.00 B.87
Penalty Income 0.74 T2
Recovery Income .00 113
Profit on Sale of Buses 0.00 246.92
Reward Income Q.75 0.00
Total Other income 461.11 666.44

Mote 27 : Cost of materials consumed

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Opening Stock 0.00 0.00
Add:- Purchases Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Less:- Closing Stock 0.00 0.00
Total Coest of materials consumed 0.00 0.00

MNote 28 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars

3-March-2023

31-March-2022

Furchase of Stock-in-Tradea

0.00

.00

Total Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

0.00

0.00

o T 0 2 0, 1 1
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Changes in inventories of Finished goods 0.00 0.00
Total Changes in inventories of Finished goods 0.00 0.00

Note 30 : Employee benefits expense

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

(@) Salary to Drivers/Conductors 376971 307861
(b) Salary o HO Staff 115.67 11911
Total Employee benefits expense 3,885.39 31a97.72

MNote 31A : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2023 31-March-2022

{a) Depreciation Expenses 01,68 TAD42
Less : Transfer to Utilised Grant (TO7.72) (7T07.72)
Total Depreciation to be transferred to P&L 83.96 T2.70
Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 893.96 72.70

Note 32 : Other Expenses

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2023

31-March-2022

(a) Operating Expenses

Lease charges 288.80 345.80
HSD Consumables 5,333.89 21919.28
Bus Operating Expenses( to Operators) 5,754.50 306683
License Fees 0.00 0.00
Insurance Charges 0.80 0.63
Pollution Expenses 0.00 .00
Road Tax & Toll Tax 154,16 128.84
Diesal Expenses ( o Operators) 0.00 0.24
Bus Agent Commission 162.97 51.39
Ticket Printing Expenses 12.81 354
ETM Cpearaling Exp. 32.26 0.00
GST Expenditure 685.02 44278
Total (a) 12,425.21 6,959.20

S S S ———
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Note 32 : Other Expenses (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2023 3-March-2022

(b} Administration and Other Expenses
Advertisement and Publicity Expenses B6.24 4.50
Statutory Audit Fees 0.00 0.00
Tax Audit Feas 0.08 .09
Intermal Audit Feas 0.28 .00
GST Audit Fees o.78 0.35
Actounting and Tazation Charges 373 (.60
Bank Charges 2,20 208
Computer Expenses 0.63 0.43
Consuttancy Charges 10.73 6.66
Electricity and Water Expenses 2787 31.95
Interest on GST B8.58 0.09
GST Late Fees 0.00 0.02
Interest on TDS 0.41 (.00
Interest on CPF 0.00 .00
Reqistration Feas 0.00 0.00
Legal and Professional Expenses 0.89 201
Office Expenses 0.87 0.48
Other Expenses 436 218
Printing and Stationary 2743 11.68
Rent Expenses 1.91 273
Repair and Maintenance of Car Alc 3.09 1.42
Repair and Maintenance Expanses 051 0.3z
ROC Fees 0.00 .00
Repair and Maintenance - Building Al 215 0.00
Taxi Hire Charges 12.68 11.61
Telephone and Telex Charges 1567 1.25
Travelling Expenses 0.42 .00
Training Programme 0.00 0.00
Software Expenses 0.00 0.00
Salary to Contractual Stafl 33arv 32.24
Salary 1o Security Guand 2838 2743
Cleaning Expanses 0.00 0.59
Compensation Against Court Case 0.00 0.00
State Renewal Fund Fees 0.00 0.00
Freight Charges 0.00 (.00
Commission Exp HO 0.00 1817
Fromotion Exp. 049 0.00
Round Off 0.00 0.00

Total (b) 180.04 155.85
Total Other Expenses 12,605.25 7.415.05

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For MG A & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants "Af/'

" o AJITABHISHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
(Chairman & Managing Director) {Director)
0 37 -
=" ko g
) MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI
Place: Jaipur (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Date : 10/11/2023

o T 1 1 9



----E ----- CIN No.: UB0210RJ2008S6C026818=====n=nnmmnnmn- 15 af aiffe ufedcet 2022-23 =--

fopoft: 32 sFaamm (wrfir e wodi )
fereron 41 97d, 2023 31 |79, 2022
(#ft) warra= 3w amg am
faEm &R AR = 6.24 450
denfer Sarretan e 0.00 0.00
aipem @ R 0.08 0.09
Al TR 5 g.28 0.00
sttuad aidsem g 078 0.35
T i BREE e 3.73 0.60
¥ T 2.20 2.08
Fey @ 0.63 0.43
qursf o= 10.73 6.66
et it ot 3 = 2787 31.85
St TR = ass8 0.09
Sftret w2 Fr 0.00 0.02
FEITH I W .41 0.00
Hiiiw Ue = 0.00 0.00
G e 0.00 0.00
AT 3R =oEihE = 0.82 2.01
Falea =g 087 0.48
v T 4 36 218
g #IN e 2743 1168
fermm = 1.91 273
& 0/l & e Al e 3.09 1.42
wa it wEwEE e 051 032
AT TR .00 0,00
WG (1Y e~ WeE i 2.15 0.00
dad) o v 12.68 11.61
tefrmE afty Setew WER 157 1.25
orE =g 0.42 0.00
MU 0.00 0.00
Aoeame = 0.00 0.0o
fer =t @ g 3397 32 24
AT TE Y Ao 28.38 27.43
A = 0.00 0.59
FE & & (B gamgn 0.00 0.00
ey Tt Bfl e 0.00 0.00
wE U 0.00 0.00
R @Y JEEy o000 1817
qerafy o 0.49 0.00
T YTE 0.00 000
el (31) 180.14 155,85
el S0 =g 12,605.25 7,115.05
FHW e Tfere & SER e das & By v aad am A
gl T St v g g
s FEPTIeE B/~ 8/-
T, H.1343258%0, srforamy et =1, 9w fiE
2/ (areaer ud wEY FrEe) (Fers)
Ty e
(amirEm) g/ - g/-
HoEadal §.o- 143267 AT AT Srstare sy |
TR ¢ TEYY (ge=a farita afenr) (Tt i)

i = 10/11/2023



[
=== 15th Annual Report 2022-23 ================CIN No.: US0210RJ2008SGC025818~=~~~ E----

JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note : Additional Regulatory Information
S.No/ Particulars Response

(i} | Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company The company shall provide the MNA,
details of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company Is the lessee and the
leasa agraemeants are duly executed in favour of the lassea) whosa titte deeds are not held in the name of
the company in following format and where such immovable oropery is jointly held with others, details are
reguired to be given to the extent of the company's share.

S.No|Relevant Ling Item | Description | Gross | Title deeds| Whather title Property | Reason for
in the Balance ofitem of | Carrying| held in the | deed holderisa | heid niot being
Sheet property Value name of promater, director | since hield in

or relatived of which | the name
promoler*/director | date of the
oramployee of company

promoterdirector

1 Property Plant
and Eguipments

Invesiment Propsry

Others

(i) | Where the Company has revalued its Proparty, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets), the MNA
company shall discinse as to whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Vialuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017,

(iii} | The following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted fo MA
promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parlies (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either
severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

(a) repayable on demand; or
(b} withou! specifying any terms or perod of repayment:

Type of Borrower Amaunt of loan or advance FPercentage of the total Loans and
in the nature of loan outstanding advances in the nature of loans
Promoter
Directors
KMP=
Related parties

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For MG A & ASSOCIATES 'JAf/'
' L AJITABHISHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
(Chairman & Managing Director) (Director)
= et &“‘?EE'#
) MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI
Place: Jaipur (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Date : 10/11/2023
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(iv) Capital-work-in progress (CWIP) NA

{a) Ageing Schedule
CWIP Ageing Schedule

Amount in CWIP for a period of

cwip Less Than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total|

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

(b) For capital- work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost
compared to its original plan, following CWIP completion schedule shall be given

Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwie Less Than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total|
Projects 1
Projects 2
(v) Intangible assets under development NA

{a) Ageing Schedule
Intangible assets under development Ageing Schedule

Intanglble assets Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of
under development Less Than 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 years Total|

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

(b) For intangible asset under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost
compared to its original plan, following CWIP completion schedule shall be given

Intangible assets Amount in Intangible assets under development for a peried of
under development Less Than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
Projects 1
FProjects 2
in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For M G A & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants ,._-A,./

_ 1\ AJITABHISHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
oL ,z_,/’ (Chairman & Managing Director) {Director)
&)
Partner -~
M. No. 143267 7 ) g
Place: Jaipur MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI

Date : 10/11/2023 (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
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(vi) Details of Benami Property held N

S5.Mo. | Particulars Comments

(al Datails of such property

(B Amount thereof

(e Details of Beneficiaries

(d) If Property is In the books, then reference to the item in the balance sheel

(2] If Property is in the books, then the fact shall be stated

if) Where there are proceedings against the company under this law as an
abetter of the transaction or as the transferor then the details shall be provided,

Q) Mature of proceadings, status of same and company’s view on same,

{wii) where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security MNA
of current assets, it shall disclose the following

(a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial Yes
institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.

b} if not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, it any to be adequately disclosad, NA

{vill) Where a company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, A
following details shall be given:

(a) Date of declaration as wilful defaulter,

(b) Datails of defaults (amount and natura of defaults),

{ix) Relationship with struck off Companies

Where the company has any transactions with companias struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1958,

S.No.| Name of Struck | Mature of transactions Balance outstanding | Relationship with the
off Company with struck-off Company Struck off company,
if any, to be disclosed

Investmeanis in securities
Receivables

Payables

Shares helly by struck off Campany

Other outstanding balances (1o be specified)

{x) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Where any charges or salisfaction yel lo be registerad with ROC beyond the slalutory period, details and
reasons thereof shall be disclosed,

(x1) Compliance with number of layers of companies A
Where the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section
2 of the Acl read with the Companles {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, the name and CIN of the
companies beyvond the specified layers and the relationship or extent of holding of the company in such
downstream companies shall be discloged.

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For MG A & ASSOCIATES %/

Chartered Accountants —/A/

FRN NgAS$885\V.,
[ vor ol \

Al &I"‘-’ AJITABHISHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
Man{%%:,—h. 2 ) ,,r (Chairman & Mdnaging Director) (Director)
Parinetghd
M. No. 143267~ C?

— S
Place: Jaipur MUNMNAL LAL TODIWAL BEBHAVYATA SSONI

Date : 10/11/2023 (Chief Financial Officer) {Company Secretary)
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JAIPUR CITY TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(xii) | Ratios Mumearator Denominator FY 2022-23|FY 2021-22|Change|Explanatian
Current Ratio (in times) Total Current Assests | Total Current Liabilities | 0.47 062 (0.24)
Debt-Equity Ratio (in times}| Long Term Borrowings | Total Equity {0.87) {0.96) (0.09)
Debt-Service Coverage Ratio| Earnings for Debt Debt service = (0.45) (0:34) 1.30

sarvice = Net profif after] Interest + Principal
tax + Non- cash Repayment

operating expensas {Man-Currant debts only))
+ interest + other non
cash adjustments+
Interest on debt
debited in P&L

Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the year less | Average Total Equity 3:24% 4.13% «21.55%|
(in fimes) prefarenca dividend
(if any)
Inventory Tumover Ratio Revenue From Average Inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00%
(in imes) Cperations
Trade Receviable Turnover | Ravenue From Average Trade 133.48 6.38 19.93
Ratio (in times) Operations Receivable
Trade Payble Turmover Ratio | Revenue From Average Trade 0.00 0.00 (.00
{in times) Cparations FPayable
Met Capital Tumover Ralic  |Revenue From Working Capital {i.e. {2.67) {1.63) .64
{in times}) Operations Total current assets
less Total Current
Liabilities)
Met Profit Ratio (in %) Profit for the year Revenue From =38 74% -55.43% =30, 12%)
before exception items | Operations
Return On Capital Employed | Profit Before Tax And | "Average capital 0.39 0.33 0.18
Finance Cosis Employed Capital

Employed = Net Worth
+Deferred Tax Liabilitizs'

Retun on Investmeant Income Generated from | Average invested Funds [ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investmeant Funds

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M G A & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. Y
. \t‘" A AJITABH|SHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
W (Chairman & Managing Director) (Director)
Manish al ,f/
Partner
M. No. 143267 =
Place: Jaipur MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI

Date : 10/11/2023 (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
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{xiii)] Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

Wheare any Schema of Arrangemeants has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of seclions 23010 | NA
237 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall disclose that the effect of such Scheme of Arrangements
have been accounted for in the books of account of the Company 'in accordance with the Scheme” and ‘in
accordance with accounting standards’ and desiation in this regard shall be explained,

{xiv)| Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(A) Where company has advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or | MA
any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall

(i) directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entifies identified in any mannar whatsoever by or an
behall of the company (Ultimale Beneficiaries)

(iiy provide any guarantee, secunty or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
The company shall disclose the following:-

i1 date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermadianios with complete details of each
Intermediary.

Ny date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such Intermediaries o other
intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along with complete details of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(1) date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bensficianes

(V) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and
Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the
Pravention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).,

(B) Where a company has received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities | NA&
[Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfiies identified in any manner whatsoever by oron
behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(iy provide any guarantea, security of the like on bahalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the company shall
disclose the following -

(I date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries with complete details of each
Intermediarny.

i1} date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such Intermediaries to other
intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alonawith complete details of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(1} date and amount of guarantes, security or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(V) declaration that relevant provisions of the Forsign Exchange Management Act, 1993 (42 of 1999} and
Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the
Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003),

in terms of our report attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M G A & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.1 A
' \ﬁh':"- AJITABH|SHARMA DR. VIRENDER SINGH
TPTe L - (Chairman & Managing Director) (Director)

Manish A
Partner ek /'

M. No. 143267 —
g W

Place: Jaipur MUNNAL LAL TODIWAL BBHAVYATA SSONI
Date : 10/11/2023 (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
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Jaipur City Bus urbun/Sub-urbun Routes of Jaipur City Transport Services Limited

5.Mo.

Route
Na.

Route Name

3

Dwarkapuri to Transport Nagar: Via- Sanganer Police Station, Durgapura, Tonk Fatak, RKambhag, Ajmeri Gate

Ajmeri Gate to Patrakar: Via- Rambag, Tonk phatak, Gopalpura, Gujar ki Thadi,mansrowar

Sanganer to Kukas: Via - Sanganer Police Station, Tonk Fatak, Rambhag, Ajmeri Gate, Sanganeri Gate, Badi
Chopar, Ramdhar Mod, Jal Mahal, Amber Fort

Joshi Marg to Mahatma Gandhi Hospital: Via - [hotwara, Choumu Pulia, Panipej, Railway Station, Chand poul,
Badi Chopar, Ajmeri Gate, Rambhag, 'Tonk Fatak, Durgapura, Sanganer Police Station, 'ratap Nagar, Sitapura.

Jawahar Nagar to Khirni Phatak Via -ajmerigate, rambagh, Sodala, Gadhi path, khtipura Bajri mandi, khirni
phatak

Ajmeri Gate to Chaksu: Via- Sanganer 'olice Station, 12 Meel, Bilwa, Shivdas Pura, Sheetla

AGoner to Vatika: Via - luniyawas TP Nagar, Ghatgate, Ajmeri Gate, lonk Fatak, Durgapura, Sanganer Thana,
Pratap Nagar, India Gate, 12 Meel, ashawala, Bhatawala

Jhotwara to Bassi: Via- Khatipura, Vaishali Nagar, Sodala, Rambagh, Ajmeri Gate, Transport Nagar, Kanota

Chandpoul to Bagro: Via - Sodala, Purani Chungi, DCM, Heerapura, Bhankrota, Bad Ke Balaji, Dahmi
Kala/Sanjhariya

Bherukhejda to Galta: Vai Harmada, Chomu Pulia, Pittal Factory, Chandpoul, Choti Chopar

Khirni Phatak to Transport Nagar: Via - Heerapura [New T Nagar), Gaj Singh Pura, Kisan Dharm Kanta,
Gurjar Ki Thadi, Triveni Magar, Gopalpura, Rambhag, Narayan Singh Circle, Moti Dungri, Govind Marg, Mental
Hospital

AChomu Pualiya to Jagatpura: Via - Panipech Hailway Station, Sidhi Camp, Govt Hostel, Ajmeri gate, Gandhi
Nagar Mode, jahalana, Apex Circle,

Agarwal Form to Dadi Ka Fatak: Via - Vijay Path, Sipra I"ath, Maharani Form, Durgapura, Tonk Fatak, Rambhag,
Ajmeri Gate, Sanganeri Gate, Badi Chopar, Chandpoul, Pittal Factory, Shastri Nagar, Vidyadhar Nagar, Alka
Cinema, Koad No. 1, Murlipura

Todi to Dwarikapuri : Via - Choumu PMulia, Panipej, Railway Station, Chandpoul, Badi Chopar, Ajmeri Gate,
Rambhag, Tonk Fatak, Durgapura, Sanganer Police Station, Pratap Nagar,

Chandpoul to Chomu: Via- Chomu pulia’, Khaitan, Hoad no 14, Rampura, |etpura

Ajmeri Gate to Renwal: Via -Tonk Fatak, Durgapura, Sanganer Thana, muhana mode, balawala,

Kamla Nehru NAgar to Nayla: Via - Gaj Singh Pura, Kisan Dharm Kanta, Gurjar Ki Thadi, Triveni Nagar,
Gopalpura, Rambhag, Narayan Singh Circle, kanota,

Chandpole to Kalwad : Via-panipech, chomu puliya, jhotwada, hathoes,

JDA Colomy to Aannda mangalam city: Via - Bamdhar Mod, Badi Chopar, Sanganeri Gate, Ajmeri
Gate Hambhag, Tonk Fatak,, gopalpura,

VKI (Road No. 17) toTransport Nagar: Vai - Chomu Pulia, Amba Badi, Pani Pej, Pittal Factory, Chandpoul,
Ajmeri gate

Sanganer to Choti Chopar: Via - Sanganer Police Staton, Durgapura, Tonk Fatak, Kambhag, Ajmeri Gate

Galta Gale to Niwaro: Via - T.I! Nagar, |]awahar Nagar Shanti Path, Tilak Nagar, |DA Circle, Rambhar Circle,
Shakar Bhawan, Sodala, ES1 No. 4, Hasanpura, Chandpoul, Panipech, [hotwara

Choti chopad t© Mundiya rmmsar: Via - Chandpole, Railway Station Hasanpura Khatipura, Bindayaka,
Mundiya ramsar

Badi Chopad to Dantli Phatak: Via - Sanganeri Gate Ajmeri Gate,Gandhi Nagar Mode, rambag, jahalana,
jagtpura, Danti Phatak

Badi Chopad to Ramgadh : Via - Sobhash chok, Ramgadh mode, Nai ki thadi, lali,

Agrawal farm to amber: Via - mansrowermadhayam marggurjar ki tadigopal pura,ram bagh, ajmeri
gate sanganeri gate badi chopad, ramghad mod jal mahal

Ajmeri gate to Goner:- Durgapura , 5anganer, Goner

Chandpole to Kalwara:- Chomu pulia, Vaishali, DCM, Bhakrota, Jhi. Mahendra SEZ, Kalwada

Khirni Phatak to Airport:- lhotwada, chomu pulia, Collectry, ajmerti pate , Tonk Phatak, Malviya nagar Airport

Kanota to Railway Station:- Transport nagar, Ajmeri gate, Sindhi camp, Station.







